Liberty

Michael J. Sheehan, Esq.

Senior Counsel

Phone: 603-425-8085
Michael.Sheehan@libertyutilities.com

April 29, 2024

Via Electronic Mail Only

Daniel Goldner, Chair

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10

Concord, New Hampshire 03301-2429

Re: Docket No. DE 24-066; Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. d/b/a Liberty
Petition to Amend Tariff

Dear Chairman Goldner:

On behalf of Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. d/b/a Liberty, attached is
Attachment A to the petition filed in the above docket on April 22, 2024, which was
inadvertently omitted from the initial filing.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Michael J. Sheehan
Enclosure
cc: N.H. Department of Energy
N.H. Office of the Consumer Advocate
Paul Dexter, Esq.
Donald Kreis, Esq.
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